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PoLLY L. MCNEILL
DID: (206) 676-7040
EMAIL: pollym@summitlaw.com

March 24, 2015

Via Email

Gregory J. Kopta

Director, Administrative Law Division

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  WUTC v. Waste Management of Washington, Inc., d/b/a
Waste Management of Spokane
Docket No. TG-143889

Dear Judge Kopta:

On behalf of Waste Management of Washington, Inc. (“WMW?”), this letter is to
document the company’s waiver of the statutory deadline under RCW 81.04.130 for an
additional period of one month, thus allowing for a suspension period of 11 months to
December 1, 2015. With that extension, below are the dates the parties have agreed to
for a hearing schedule, should it become necessary:

1" Mediation April 24, 2015
2" Mediation May 4, 2015

3" Mediation May 6, 2015
Complete Prefiled Testimony June 12, 2015
Response Testimony July 17,2015
Rebuttal Testimony August 7, 2015
Exhibits Filed August 10, 2015
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Hearing August 13-14, 2015
Post-Hearing Briefs August 31, 2015

Thank you for your patience while we worked out the proposed hearing schedule,
and for your willingness to work with the parties on issuing the Protective Order prior to
having firmed up the calendar.

Sincerely,

SUMMIT LAW GROUP PLLC
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Polly L. McNeill

cc: Kippi Walker (via email and US mail)
Julian Beattie (via email and US mail)
Stephen DiJulio (via email and US mail)
James Sells (via email and US mail)



